From; Lindsay Steven

Sent; 02 November 2004 16:34
To: aEmma

Subject: FW: Kevin Taylor

----- Original Message-----

From: SRR

Sent: 02 November 2004 16:06

To: Lindsay Steven; Gormley Michael; Kelly Margaret
Cc: McLaughlin Wendy

Subject: Kevin Taylor

({,y%pear All

For your information Kevin Taylor contacted me today regarding the below. | notified him that | was not the
appropriate person to discuss the issues with and told him | would get Michael Gormley to telephone him.

- Raised issue regarding inquiry into death of child in SLT and also raised issue of death of child at Alt. He
said that they will be recommending that anything said by SLTin last 3/ 4 years is ignored (he stated SLT have lied to
Minister, DHSSPS and the Board), he said they are working on a portfolio regarding this to give to the Minister

- He stated "due to cover up in SLT the decision regarding the location of the hospital needs to be revisited
as the information which SLT provided to the Board regarding this is now discredited"

- He said the Board is responsible and the Trusts and Boards should be done away with and one body put in
place which the public can trust.

Many thanks
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